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Malave, Erin Po%noon1 0kes
From: Miguel Muino [polmarusa@grupovenamek.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:44 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: kennyoficina@bellsouth.net

Subject: EIN Number Polmar

Attachments: EIN Nro..pdf

Dear 5r: Hunt
When We were filling the application ANNUAL REPORTE N

the EIN Number. Attach The Original Document/EIN 26- 4207813

correct EIN Number at www.sunbiz.org

Thank you

Appreciate your Help.

Best, regards

Kenny Acosta

Vice-Presidente

Polmar Cargo & Aduanas

1235 NW 93er CT

Doral FL. 33172

{Master) 305-599-0096

(Fax) 305-592-5422

www,venamek.com |
E' polmar logo ‘

th 2010, We make a mistake on
rrect. Could you please fix the

No somos los mds grandes
Somos los mdas efectivos

Y iR iaTaE Nal



g‘i\% mSDBFAR’IHENI‘ OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  45353-0023

Date of this notica: 02-06-2009

Employer Identification Number:
26-4207813

Form: SS5-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 A
POLMAR CARGO INC.
¥ KENNY J BACOSTA :
1235 NW 93RD CT For assistance you may call us at:
DORAL, FL 33172 1-800-825-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUR AT THE END OF THIS NOTICH,

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for sn Employer Identification Number (EIN). - We assigned you
EIN 26-4207813. This EIN will identify you, your business accountg, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. blease keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, .or even .
cause you ko be ammigned more then one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the informalicm received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form{s} by the date(s) shown.

Form 1120 03/1s/2010

If you have gquestions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the addrese shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year}, see Publication 638,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative. Xt is not a legal determination of your tax clasgsificatlon, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 {or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requeated by filing Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form BB32 and its instructions for additional lnformation

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR 3 CORPORATION ELECTION:

If you intend to eleck to file your return as a small business corporation, an ’
elaction to file n Form 1120-8 must be made within certain timeframee and the
corparation must meet certain tests. All of this information is included in the
instructions for Form 2553, Election by a Small Business Corporation.
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If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forxms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxas (Forxrm 720), or income taxes {(Form 1120), you will receive a
Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for making your deposits
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Humber (PIN} for EFTPS will algo he sent to you under separakte cover.
Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For more information about EFTES, refer to
Publication 966, Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248,
BFTPS (Brochure). If you need to make a deposit before you recelve your Welcome Package,
pleage visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain a Federal Tax Depogit Coupon,
Form 8109-B. Tvu locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you, vigit the IRS Web site
at hetp://www,ire.gov/localeontacts/index.html. Note: You will not be able to obtain Form
8109-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-829-3676).

The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing

Bbligations. If you need help completing yocur returns or meeting your tax cbligations,

Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents {payroll service providers) are
available to assist you. Visit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The list provides addresges,
telephone numbers, and links to their wWeb sites.

To obtain tax forms and -publications, including those referepced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you dn not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-B29-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-8Q0-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued oaly
one tims and the IRS will not he able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.
If you have questions about your EIN, you can call ug at the phone number or write to
ug at the addreess shown at the top of this notice. If.you write, please tear off the stub

at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. cP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence

g0 we may identify your account. Please ' CP 575 A

correct any errors in your name or address. '
9599995599

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NQFICE: 0D2-06-2009

{ ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-4207813
FORM: 85-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE POLMAR CARGO INC
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023 % KENNY J ACOSTA

Ll dabibboshdubaliWanlsnnaaliisblihabail 1235 NW 93RD CT
. . ’ DORAL, FL 33172




{IRS USE ONLY} S75A 02-06-2009 POLM B 55995855993 55-4

If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 543, 940, 544, 545,
CT-1, or 1042}, excise taxea {Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120}, you will receive a
Welcome Packaga- shortly, which includes instructions for making your deposite
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS}. A Personal
Identification Number (PIN} for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover.
Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For more information about EFTPS, refer to
Publication 966, Elesctronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248,
BFTPS {Brochure). 1If you need to make a deposit before you receive your Welcome Package,
please visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain a Federal Tax Deposit Coupon,
Form B8105-B. To lovate the taxpayer aselstance center nearest you, visit the IRS Wel site
‘at http://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index.hitml. Note: You will not be able to obtain Form
8105-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS {1-B00-829-3676).

The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing
obligations. If you need help completing your returns or meeting your tax obligations,
Authorized a-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providers) are
available to assist you. WVisit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
that offer IRS e-file fior business products and services. The list provides addresses,
telephone numberg, and links to their Web sites.

To obtain tax forms and ‘publications, including those referenced in this notice,
vigit cur Web site at www.irs.gov. TIf you do not have access to the Intermet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or vigit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERB :

* Keep a copy of this notice in your perwanent records. This. notice iz isaued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate & duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have questicms about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If.you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it alang with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cocoperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 A (Rav. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence

g0 we may identify your account. Please ’ CP 575 A

correct any exrrors in your name or address. '
599595999999

~

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 02-06-2009

{ ) - EMPLOYER IDRNTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-4207813
FORM: 9S5-4 HOROD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE POLMAR CARGO INC
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 * XENNY J ACOSTA
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